GENERAL@ ELECTRIC INSTALLATION AND

SERVICE ENGINEERING

NUCLEAR SERVICE OPERATION, TWO PIEDMONT CENTER, PO. BOX 4659 DIVISION
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30302. Phone (404) 262-6000

May 28, 1980 m‘;;PR-lql 30,40‘ 50,70, @
71,150 (45 FR 15184)

Secretary, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
Attn: Chief, Docketing and Services Branch

SUBJECT: PETITION FOR RULEMAKING UNDER
10CFR2.802: MODIFICATION TO
10CFR19.13(e)

Dear Sir:

The addition of paragraph (e) to 10CFR19.13 gr:atly strengthened the ability
of employers of transient workers to obtain records for their employees;
however, there is additional information necessary in order to have an
accurate and up-to-date exposure history for an employee. The employee or
designee who is sent a written estimate of the dose needs a follow up report
of the actual dose as soon as the report ic available.

I suggest adding the following sentence to 10CFR19(e):
“When a written estimate is provided to the worker or his designee,
it shall he followed by a written report of the actual exposure

within thirty days of the availability of personnel monitoring
reports.”
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